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Broadcasting Authority

By Fax (2827 0373) & Post

Our Reference FF3rimgs - TELA/CR 350/11/16 Pt.9
Your Reference Y[3rigee - CTB(CR)9/11/3(06) Pt 14
Telephone 5% : 2594 5888
Fax {{E 1 2507 2219

26 January 2007

Mrs Marion Lai

Deputy Secretary for Commerce, Industry and Technology
(Communications and Technology)

Commerce, Industry and Technology Bureau

1/F-2/F Murray Building

Garden Road

Central

Hong Kong

Dear Mrs Lai,

LegCo Panel on Information Technology and Broadcasting :
Further discussion on issues relating to change in shareholding in

PCCW Limited and cross-media ownership

Thank you for your letter of 23 January 2007 concerning an
enquiry from LegCo Panel on Information Technology and Broadcasting
(LegCo Panel) about whether the Broadcasting Authority (BA) has set
any deadline for PCCW Media Limited (PCCW Media) and other
relevant parties to respond to the request for provision of information.
Our response is as follows:

The present date by when PCCW Media Limited and other
relevant parties to provide information required by the BA pursuant to
Section 10(1) of Schedule 1 to the Broadeasting Ordinance (Cap. 562) is
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39th Floor, Revenue Tower, 5 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
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26 January 2007. Afier receiving the information, the BA will examine
the information provided to ass;

st its formation of opinion or decision
under the BO.

We hope the above informati

on is useful for your reply to
the LegCo Panel.

Yours sincerely,

(Ms Lorna Wong)
Commissioner
Television and Entertainment Licensing
for and on behalf of
the Broadcasting Authority
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